Subject: Whitlock

Date: Tue, 10 Feb 2004 10:56:32 EST
From: Chukrock2@cs.com
To: whitlock@bcegg.com

Subject: PML Search Result matching Whitlock
Date: Mon, 9 Feb 2004 22:37:56 -0700

From: jorgy@flash.net

To: chukrock2@cs.com

A result of your requested PML search. To refine or cancel this
search, please visit http://pml.rootsweb.com/

Source: KYGREEN-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: [KYGREEN-L] Harland Reeves WHITLOCK Obit

This is a Message Board Post that is gatewayed to this mailing list.

Surnames: Whitlock, Jewell, Honeycutt, Fister
Classification: Obituary

Message Board URL:
http://boards.ancestry.com/mbexec/msg/rw/zAB.2ACE/7929
Message Board Post:

Monday, February 09, 2004

X5127

Harland Reeves Whitlock, 67, of Green County, Ky., died on Friday, Feb. 6, 2004, at Jane Todd
Crawford Hospital in Greensburg, Ky. Son of the late Frank Whitlock and Gladys Jewell
Whitlock, he was born on Thursday, March 12, 1936, in Green County and was a member of
Greasy Creek Baptist Church. He retired after 30 years from General Electric in Louisville, Ky.,
and was a farmer. He was married to Shelia Honeycutt on July 11, 1998. She survives. Also
surviving is a step-daughter, Becky Fister of Green County; and a step-granddaughter, Kelly
Fister of Green County. Funeral was on Monday, Feb. 9 at Cowherd and Parrott Funeral Home
in Greensburg. Burial was in the Greasy Creek Cemetery. The Rev. William Karnes officiated.
Pallbearers were Duane Neeley, Rob Morgan, Doug Honeycutt, Al Dauch, Joey Honeycutt and

Wayne McCoy.
Posted with permission of the Central Kentucky News Journal
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